

GAZETTE

1976

Published by Authority

No. 25

GHANA

GHANA

FRIDAY, 21st MAY

CONTENTS

							Page
Notice of Publication of Executive Instruments	••	••	••	••	••	••	354
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins	•••	••	••	••	••	••	354
The National Weekly Lotto Results	••	••	••	••	••		356
Licensed Surveyor's Examination, 1976	••	••	••	••	••		356
Registration of Engineers to Practise, 1976-G	hana I	nstitutio	n of I	Engineer	s	••	356
Checking the Provisional Register of Ghana Ci	tizen I	dentity	Card	Holders	••	••	357
Police Force Appointments	••	••	••	••	••	••	36 3
Loss of Local Purchase Order No. 665756-Dep	partme	nt of G	ame a	nd Wild	life, A	Accra	364
Loss of Rest-house Ticket Numbers 1979750-1	98000-	–Kaoga	ı Distr	ict Cou	ncil	••	364
Vacancy for Counsel or Senior Counsel-Volta	a River	Autho	rity	••			364



NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF EXECUTIVE INSTRUMENTS

The following Executive Instruments are published today, price 8p each:

Preventive Custody (Release) Instrument, 1976 (E.I. 55)

Price Control (Maximum Prices) (Amendment) (No. 2) Order, 1976 (E.I. 56)

Preventive Custody (No. 14) Order, 1976 (E.I. 57)

Preventive Custody (Release) Instrument, 1976 (E.I. 58).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 19

is published today, price 86p

Summary of Contents

General				Page
Taxi Drivers' Examination Board—Accra City Council	•			286
Taxi Drivers' Examination Board—Tema District Council				286
Imposition of Special Rates-Wenchi District Council				287
Bye-laws				
The Mfantsiman District Council (Slaugther-house) Bye-laws, 1975				288
The Mfantsiman District Council (Removal of Night-soil) Bye-laws,	1975			289
The Mfantsiman District Council (Market) Bye-laws, 1975				290
The Mfantsiman District Council (Protection of Oil-Palm Trees) Bye	laws,	1975		292
The Mfantsiman District Council (Cattle Pounds) Bye-laws, 1975				293
The Mfantsiman District Council (Control of Mills) Bye-laws, 1975				294
The Mfantsiman District Council (Control of Hawkers) Bye-laws, 19	975			295
The Mfantsiman District Council (Palm-wine and Pito Sellers) Bye-la	aws, 19	975		296
The Mfantsiman District Council (Control of Hotels, Restaurants and or Chop Bars) Bye-laws, 1975	nd Eati	ing-hou	ses	297
The Mfantsiman District Council (Excavation/Conveyance of Stone, O Bye-laws, 1975	Gravel	and Sa	nd) 	298
The Mfantsiman District Council (Licensing and Control of Dogs) E	ye-law	s, 1975		298
The Mfantsiman District Council (Herbalists) Bye-laws, 1975				300
The Mfantsiman District Council (Lorry Park) Bye-laws, 1975				300
The Mfantsiman District Council (Control of Grass Burning) Bye-la	ws, 197	75		302
The Mfantsiman District Council (Sanitation) Bye-laws, 1975				303
The Mfantsiman District Council (Kiosk Keepers) Bye-laws, 1975				304
The Mfantsiman District Council (Control of Self-employed Artisans) Bye-l	laws, 19	75	304
The Mfantsiman District Council (Entertainment Licence) Bye-laws,	1975			305
The Mfantsiman District Council (Control of Bakeries) Bye-laws, 197	5			306
The Miantsiman District Council (Numbering of Houses) Bye-laws,	1975			307
The Mfantsiman District Council (Cemetery) Bye-laws, 1975				308
The Mfantsiman District Council (Control of Buildings) Bye-laws, 19	75			309
The Mfantsiman District Council (Control of Distilling and Selling Bye-laws, 1975		kpetesl	nie)	310

ogle

Т

Digitized by

NI

Ţ

):NV

BR.

INI'

)NV NIV

LAND AND CONCESSIONS NO. 19

is published today, price, 12p

Summary of Contents

Notice of Occupation and Use of Land-Administration of Lands Act, 1962 (Act 123) 201

COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 23

is published today, price 58p

Summary of Contents

General

Government of Ghana Treasury Bills Issue	••	••	••	••	••	••	578	
Com	panies							
Intention to strike the names of Partnerships of	off the	Registe	r	••	••	••	578	
Companies entitled to commence business under the Companies Code, 1963								
Incorporation of Companies	••	••	••	•••	••	••	588	
Te	nders							
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Prisons in the Volta Region-								
Volta Regional Food Tender Board	••	••	••	••	••	••	589	

Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Medical Institutions in the

Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Cape Coast and Saltpond Institutions, Central Region-Regional Food Tender Board, Cape Coast ...

Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Winneba Institutions, Central

Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Dunkwa Hospital, Central

Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Government Institutions,

. .

. .

. .

. .

..

. .

••

. .

••

. .

Volta Region—Volta Regional Food Tender Board ...

Region—Regional Food Tender Board, Cape Coast ...

Region-Regional Food Tender Board, Cape Coast ...

Upper Region—Regional Food Tender Board, Bolgatanga ...

Digitized by Google

Page

590

591

592

593

594

. .

. .

. .

••

. .

THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 15th May, 1976 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

20 - 9 - 35 - 61 - 77

LT.-COL. E. T. OKLAH Director of National Lotteries

LICENSED SURVEYOR'S EXAMINATION, 1976

It is notified for general information that Part I Theory of the above examination will be held on 19th, 20th and 21st of July, 1976.

2. Candidates successful in Part I will be allowed to proceed to Part II (Survey Practice) which will be held on a date to be notified later.

3. The examination will be held at the Regional office, Survey Department, Accra.

4. The syllabus and particulars relating to eligibility to sit for the examination may be obtained on application to the Director of Surveys.

5. The fee for the examination is \emptyset 10.50.

6. Inten ling candidates should apply in writing to the Director of Surveys, Survey Department, Accra, on or before 20th June, 1976.

S. H. GADEGBEKU Director of Surveys

GHANA INSTITUTION OF ENGINEERS

ADMINISTRATION OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES REGISTRATION DECREE, 1973-N.R.C.D. 134

REGISTRATION OF ENGINEERS TO PRACTISE—1976

Pursuant to section 18 (2) of the Professional Bodies Registration Decree, 1973—N.R.C.D. 143, the following additional engineers have been declared to be of good standing and have accordingly been registered with the Registrar-General to practise for the Calendar year 1976.

Serial No.	Regis	tration	n No.		Name			
206.	00202					Akoto, Benjamin Griffith Akowuah		
207.	00208					Appiah, Francis Kwaku		
208.	00261					Attobrah, Kofi Kwemenemu Kumi		
209.	00277					Acquah, Thomas Birch Freeman		
210.	00409					Asamoah, Frank Gyan		
211.	00426					Andoh, Jacob Ussher		
212.	00486					Awotwi, Patrick Arthur Kweku		
213.	00487					Ansah, Alexander Michael		
214.	00556					Ablordeppey, Reynolds Kodjo		
215.	00912					Asare, Samuel Kwasi		
216.	01009					Allotey, Alexander Kpakpo		
217.	01010					Ankrah, Robert Okoe, jnr.		
218.	00272					Baffour, Robert Patrick		
219.	00921					Djandoh, Albert Bih		
220.	00404					Engmann, Edward Christian		
221.	00836					Evans-Lutterodt, Kenneth		
222.	00241					Fynn, Debrah		
223.	00267					Gyimah, John Kofi		
224.	00289					Hamenoo, Gustave Kwaku		
225.	00271			• •		Komeh, John Asenkye		
226.	00427					Kemevor, Erasmus Dogbey		
227.	00897					Klufio, Ebenezer Sowa		
228.	, 00258					Mills, Jacob Lanquaye		
229.	00209					Owusu, Frank		
230.	01004					Owusu, Joseph		
231.	01006					Ofori, Edward Twumasiankra Kwame		
232.	00237				••	Richter-Addo, James Bannerman		

NII BOI AYIBOTELE Hon. Secretary

inogle

Digitized by

356

INI

It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Wa Urban Council of the Wa District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June, 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

Wa Health Office, Revenue Office, Information Centre, Meteorological Office, Cinema Palace, Community Centre, Urban Council Hall, Urban Council Day Nursery, C.P.B. at Mangu, C.P.B. at Napogebakolle.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Card in the area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the grounds that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre concerned or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address of the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:----

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region.

> S. A. OWUSU Director, Civil Registration and Electoral Department

CHECKING THE PROVISIONAL REGISTER OF GHANA CITIZEN IDENTITY CARD HOLDERS

It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Dorimon Local Council of the Wa District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June, 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

Primary School, Dorimon, Chief's Palace, Pase, Primary School, Guo, Chief's Palace, Asse, Primary School, Buka, Primary School, Maabase, Primary School, Eggu, Primary School, Ole, Primary School, Puse, Chief's Palace, Maase, Primary School, Verinpere, Primary School, Sigire.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Card in the area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the grounds that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre concerned or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address of the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:----

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region.



It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Wechiaw Local Council of the Wa District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June, 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

Primary School, Wechiaw, Balienfile Primary School, Vieri Primary School, Chosie Primary School, Gorungu Primary School, Tanina Primary School, Piisi Catholic School, Ponyenitanga Primary School, Ga Primary School (East), Ga Primary School (West), Kandeu Primary School.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Card in the area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the grounds that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre concerned or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address of the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:-

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region.

S. A. OWUSU

Director, Civil Registration and Electoral Department

CHECKING THE PROVISIONAL REGISTER OF GHANA CITIZEN IDENTITY CARD HOLDERS

It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Busa Local Council of the Wa District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June, 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

Kperi Primary School, Kadodi Primary School, Yarnu Primary School, Kpongu Primary School, Nakori Primary School, Busa Primary School, Manwe Primary School, Bulenga Primary School, Ducie Primary School, Sing Primary School, Bole Primary School, Loggu Primary School, Jeyiri Primary School.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Card in the Area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the grounds that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address of the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:-

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region.

> S. A. OWUSU Director, Civil Registration and Electoral Department

Digitized by Google

INV

Ni

IN

R/

23

It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Nadawli Local Council of the Wa District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June, 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

Nadawli Primary School, Goriyillii Catholic Primary School, Damba Primary School, Kalsegra Catholic Primary School, Dapuori Primary School, Tangosia Market Square, Yiziri Primary School, Sambo Primary School, Charipong Primary School, Tanduori Catholic Chapel, Saan Primary School.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Ca, d in the area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the ground that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre concerned or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address of the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:----

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region.

S. A. OWUSU Director, Civil Registration and Electoral Department

CHECKING THE PROVISIONAL REGISTER OF GHANA CITIZEN IDENTITY CARD HOLDERS

It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Kaleo Local Council of the Wa District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June, 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

Kaleo Primary School, Kaleo L/A Middle School, Charia Catholic Primary School, Nanville L/A Primary School, Jangi L/A Primary School, Sombo Catholic Primary School, Serepere L/A Primary School, Nator L/A Primary School, Tappo Primary School, Sankana L/A Primary School, Somatigu Primary School, Duong Primary School.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Card in the area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the grounds that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre concerned or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address of the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:----

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region.



It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Issa-Kajopere Local Council of the Wa District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June, 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

Issa Local Authority Middle School, Tabiasi Local Authority Primary School, Kojoperi Local Authority Primary School, Jinpensi Local Authority Primary School, Wogu Local Authority Primary School.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Card in the area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the grounds that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre concerned or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address of the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:-

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region.

S. A. OWUSU Director, Civil Registration and Electoral Department

CHECKING THE PROVISIONAL REGISTER OF GHANA CITIZEN IDENTITY CARD HOLDERS

It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Busie–Dafiama Local Council of the Wa District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June, 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

St. Augustine's Middle School, Daffiama Moyiri Primary School, Kunzokala Local Authority Primary School, Bussie Local Authority Primary School, Fian Local Authority Primary School, Naro Local Authority Primary School, Kanyirii Local Authority Primary School.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Card in the area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the grounds that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre concerned or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address of the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:-

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region.



It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Funsi/Kundungu Local Council of the Wa District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June, 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

Funsi Primary School, Juma Primary School, Buffiama Primary School, Kundungu Primary School, Sombisi Primary School.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Card in the area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the grounds that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre concerned or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address cf the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:-

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region.

S. A. OWUSU Director, Civil Registration and Electoral Department

CHECKING THE PROVISIONAL REGISTER OF GHANA CITIZEN IDENTITY CARD HOLDERS

It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Lawra Local Council of the Lawra District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June, 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

Community centre, Lawra District Council Hall, Lawra Primary School, Yikpe Primary School, Kwoli Primary School, Eremon-Tanzu Primary School, Lyssah Primary School, Dweni Primary School, Boo Primary School, Zambo Primary School, Kalsagri Primary School, Koro, Primary School, Birifoh Primary School.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Card in the area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the grounds that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre concerned or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address of the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:--

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region.

Digitized by Google



It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Jirapa Local Council of the Lawra District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

Sabuli Primary School, Nmankuri Primary School, Hain Primary School, Ping Primary School, Karni Primary School, Kpani Primary School, Ulo Primary School, Jirapa Local Council, Jirapa Catholic Mission, Jirapa Primary School, Post Office, Tizza Primary School, Duori Primary School, Guor Primary School, Yaga Primary School, Gbari Primary School.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Card in the area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the grounds that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre concerned or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address of the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:-

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region.

> S. A. OWUSU Director, Civil Registration and Electoral Department

CHECKING THE PROVISIONAL REGISTER OF GHANA CITIZEN IDENTITY CARD HOLDERS

It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Nandom Local Council of the Lawra District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June, 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

Tantuo Primary School, Bu Primary School, Pufier Primary School, Kogle Primary School, Gengenkpe Primary School, Monyupelle Primary School, Basebeli Primary School, Tom Primary School, Guo Primary School, Tokuum Primary School, Ko Middle School, Nandom Catholic Primary School, Burutu Middle School, Kokoligu Middle School, Nandom Local Authority Primary School.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Card in the area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the grounds that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre concerned or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address of the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:-

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region.

> S. A. OWUSU Director, Civil Registration and Electoral Department

> > Digitized by Google

362

It is hereby notified for general information that the provisional registers of Ghana Citizen Identity Card Holders in the Lambussie Local Council of the Lawra District, Upper Region, are available for inspection between 7th June, 1976 and 14th June, 1976, inclusive, from 8.00 a.m. to 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. each day (except Sundays and Public Holidays) at the following centres:—

Lambussie Primary School, Suggo Primary School, Dindee Primary School, Samoa Middle School, Primary School near the market, Kulcha Primary School, Bullow Primary School I, Cheboggo Primary School, Korro Primary School, Bulli Market Square, Bangwon Primary School, Hamile Middle School.

2. Any person who submitted a claim in the prescribed application form and was issued with a Ghana Citizen Identity Card in the area concerned but finds that his name is not in the register, can make a claim for his name to be inserted.

3. Similarly, any person whose name is included in the register may object to the inclusion in the register of the name of any other person on the grounds that such a person is below the age of 16 years or is not a Ghanaian Citizen. Objection may also be raised to errors in the particulars recorded in the register in respect of an Identity Card Holder.

4. Objections and claims are to be submitted to the Registration Assistant at the Exhibition Centre concerned or to the Regional Electoral Officer on an objection form obtainable from him.

5. The name and address of the Regional Electoral Officer is as follows:-

N. B. Abu, Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Post Office Box 182, Bolgatanga, Upper Region

S. A. OWUSU Director, Civil Registration and Electoral Department

POLICE FORCE APPOINTMENTS

The following Police Force Appointments have been made:--

Dr. Andani Andan to be Assistant Commissioner/Medical Superintendent				1-3-76
Dr. E. A. Abrokwah to be Chief Superintendent/Senior Medical Officer				1-2-76
J. E. Aidoo (Dr.) to be Superintendent/Medical Officer				1-1-76
Dr Joseph Frempong, Seth Koranteng (Dr.) to be Deputy Superintendent/Medical Of	ficer			1 - 2 - 76
B. A. Amponsah to be Deputy Superintendent/Hospital Secretary				12-5-76
				1 - 2 - 76
M' TO M I I I D I O I I INC.				1-2-76
				1 - 2 - 76
				1-1-76
				1-3-76
Edith R. Okåi (Miss) to be Assistant Superintendent/Physiotherapist Florence Okai (Miss), Patricia E. Andani (Mrs.) to be Assistant Superintendent/Senio	r Siste	r		1-3-76
G. Blankson (Mrs.), V. H. Kyei (Mrs.) to be Chief Inspector/Ward Sister	1 21010			1-1-76
D NT A 1 (DT) 1 CIT OF DT 1 CT				1-3-76
				1-3-76
M. Vinantavi (Miss) to he Instructor/Cotoning Officer				1-1-76
Current Anders (Mine) to be Insuranter (Staff) Aiduit				1-1-76
TT D AC ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL				1-2-76
TI TI TI AL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL	•••	•••		1-2-76
C C M' 11 AC MI 1 T MY 1C'	• •			16-2-76
Amendance Caleri (March to be Insuration/Staff Norman	• •			1-3-76
	• •	• •	• •	14-1-76
			••	1-2-76
			••	1-1-76
	• •		•••	
			•••	1-3-76
			••	1-2-76
Beatrice D. Quarshie (Mrs.), Sarah B. Kwofie (Miss) to be Inspector/Senior Staff Mid	wife			1-3-76
			••	1-3-76
				1-4-76
				9-4-76
S. K. Ampomah to be Inspector/Senior Staff Nurse				1-5-76

Digitized by Google

1

GHANA GAZETTE, 21st MAY, 1976

DEPARTMENT OF GAME AND WILDLIFE, ACCRA

LOSS OF LOCAL PURCHASE ORDER NO. 665756

It is notified for public information that Local Purchase Order No. 665756 issued to the Chief Game and Wildlife Officer of Department of Game and Wildlife Accra, is reported missing.

Any person coming into possession of it or having information regarding it should kindly report immediately to the Issuing Officer, or to the nearest Police Station, Treasury Officer, Controller and Accountant-General, P.O. Box M.79, Accra.

KAOGA DISTRICT COUNCIL

LOSS OF REST-HOUSE TICKET NUMBERS 1979750–198000

The above described Rest-house ticket is reported missing.

Any person coming into possession of this document or having information regarding it, should kindly report to the District Chief Executive, Somanya or the nearest Police Station.

VOLTA RIVER AUTHORITY

VACANCY FOR COUNSEL OR SENIOR COUNSEL

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for the position of Counsel or Senior Counsel in the Volta River Authority.

Qualifications.—A degree in Law plus a professional qualification with a minimum four (4) years' post-qualification experience in the case of Counsel; and a minimum of seven (7) years' post-qualification experience in the case of Senior Counsel generally including experience in Legal drafting and interpretation, conveyancing, Commercial law, law of master and servant, insurance, company law, as well as civil criminal procedure.

Duties.—The Counsel or Senior Counsel will report to the Chief Counsel and generally assist in all functions of the Legal Department, including legal advice to the Authority, litigation and the preparation and interpretation of legal documents of various types.

Preferred age range.-Not over 45 years.

Salary.—Commensurate with qualifications and experience.

Method of Application.—Applications (three copies) giving details of qualifications, experience, age, and names and addresses of two references should be sent to the Director of Personnel, Volta River Authority, P.O. Box M.77, Accra, to reach him not later than 12th June, 1976.

PRINTED BY THE C. ANA PUBLISHING CORPORATION (PRINTING DIVISION). TO BE PURCHASED FROM THE PUBLICATIONS BRANCH, BARNES R. ACCRA, GHANA. PRICE: 45p ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION; 211.00 POST FREE. GPC/A415/4,060/5/76

3009le

Digitized by

115